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November 22, 2012

Mes. Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street

PO Box 2319, 27th Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

RE: Intervenor Cost Claims
Board File No. EB-2011-0120

Fraser Milner Casgrain LLp
77 King Street West, Suite 400
Toronto-Dominion Centre
Toronto, ON, Canada M5K 0A1

MAIN 416 863 4511
FAX 416 863 4592

Helen T Newland
Helen.Newland@FMC-law.com
DIRECT 416-863-4471

We are writing on behalf of behalf of the Canadian Distribution Antenna Systems Coalition (“CANDAS")
to request that the November 22, 2012 deadline for filing objections to the cost claims of intervenors, as

stipulated in Procedural Order No. 13, be extended to Tuesday, November 27, 2012. This extension is
required in order for the members of CANDAS to consider and confer about the cost claims and instruct

counsel accordingly.

The short extension that we are requesting will not materially or adversely affect the three cost
claimants, having regard to the length of the CANDAS proceeding, as a whole. We apologize, however,
for any inconvenience that this request causes the Board, its staff or the three intervenors who have

filed cost claims in this proceeding.

Yours very truly,

(signed) Helen T. Newland

HTN/ko

cc: Robert B. Warren
Consumers Council of Canada

Michael Janigan
VECC

David Maclintosh
Energy Probe
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